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PROTECTED FIRE ZONE: Shown in Green, |
Nore. — For description of fire protection, etc,, see
other side. _1'
Elevations range from 175 to 266 feet above mean sca level.
Water mains & inches and larger in diamcicr m—
Water mains 6 inches sn diameter e
Schedule Rating Office of New Jersey Water mains 4 inches in diameter === _'
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT Fire hydrants shown thus —- l
NEWARK, N. J. Gate valves shoun thus — J
_ Fire house shown thus o |
Fi designal smbols thus: .
Florham Park Borough ire apparatus designated by symbols thus i
. c N J ® Pumping engine and hose car :
Morris County, New Jersey ® Hose car
JANUARY 15, 1944 Q@ Booster tank or tanks on above /
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January 15, 1044,

FLORHAM PARK BOROUGH, MORRIS COUNTY, NEW JERSEY.
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IN GENERAL: Located on the west bank of the Passaic River
adjoining Madison and Chatham about 12 miles west of Newark,
It is a residential community with no industrial establishments
except 6 greenhouse nurseries. Area about 7.6 square miles. Eleva-

.. ytions range from 175 to 266 feet. Main thoroughfares are concrete

jand macadam in good condition, other streets in developed areas
re improved and in good condition. No railroad crossings or
ther features in the borough to seriously delay the respounse or
operations of the fire department.

-"? WATER SUPPLY: The Borough of Florham Park owns and

operates the water supply works, distribution system and sup-
plies water for domestic and fire protection purposes to territory
~wichin and adjoining the mumnicipal limits, The system was in-
stalled during 1927 under the supervizion of a congulting engi-
neer. Organization: The water department is under the control of
the mayor and council and in charge of an annually appointed
superintendent appointed to the position in 1932, The superin-
tendent, who is alse a fireman, is competent and has had previous
water works experience, and performs all duties with laborers as
ueeded. Office is in the municipal building. A amall truck and
repair e&uipment is provided. Records consist mainly of oEemting
data and a complete distribution map. Supply Works: Built in
1927; supply is obtalped by deep well turbines from two of three
deep wells and discharg to the distribution system with an
elevated tank acting as an equalizer, Well Statioms: Located on
Flm S8treet west of Ridgedale Avenue as shown on. the map.
Station No. 1 houses Wells No. 1 and No 3 and Station No, 2
houses Well No. 2. Buildings are small area 1-story brick struec-
tures with concrete fioor and roof, with wood scuttles, wired
glags windows, Venturi or turbine meters, coal stoves, and electric
%ghts. Wiring 18 well installed 4n conduit. Housekeeping is good,

o hand -protection. Hxposure negligible. Power is supplied
through gingle overhead service and wiring is installed so as to
provide automatic operation of either unit. Elevation of floors is
177 feet. Well No. is 24 inches in diameter, 77 feet deep and
equipped with an American deep well turbine, driven by a h.p.
Westinghouse electric motor, designed to yield 350 g p.m., but

v capgelty at time of 1nsipectton was approximatelgl 180 g.p.m. Well
o g 1

. 2 inatalled in 1043 .5 feet deep, top
alevation 180 feet, equipped with a Johnson deep well turbine,
driven by a 30-h.p. U, B. electric motor, rated at g.p.m,, yield-
g.g.m. Well No 3, originally de-
~slgned as a test well, s 10 inches in diameter, 61 feet deep,
equipped with an American Well Works deep well turbine driven
by a 20-h.p. U. 8. electric motor. This 18 a flowing well designed
to yield 160 f.p,m. by pumpage, At time of inspection motor
wiring was disconneected and well was being maintained in re-
serve Distribution System: In one service consisting of an 8-inchb
artery with incomplete 4- and 6-ineh gridiron and unsupported
6-inch dend ends, Service to a small area at Ridgedale and Green-
wood Avenues is on 4 greenhouse booster service supplied by two
200-g.p.m. automatic booster pumps operating in conjunction with
a 10,000-gnllon pressure tank equipped with an air compressor.
Three normally closed 4-inch emergency conuections to the Madi-
son system are maintained at Ridgedale Avenue, Greenwood Ave-
nue and Brooklake Road; see map. Elevated Tank: Located on
Pollard Avenue south of Brooklake Road as shown on mag with
bagse at elevation 258, Unit is steel, 16 x 25/ 87 with hemispherienl
bottom on a 107-foot tower; capacity 100,000 gallons. Elevation of
overflow ahout 382 feet, Consumption: The average and maximum
daily consumption during 1942 was 116 000 and 249,500 gallons.
Present average daily consumption is 250,000 gallons, Oeccasional
hourly rate of consumption i8 considerably in excess of the maxi-
mum figure durlng the. heavy draft by greenhouses At time of
inspection there were 366 services, all of which were metered.
Pipe: All cast iron, tar coated, bell and spigot joint, Class 250,
Inid with a minimum 4-foot cover. No¢ trouble reported from
brenks, frozen mains or electrolysis. Total length, 105187 feet;
0.17% 8-inch, 0.43% 6-inch, 0 40% 4-inch, Gate Valves: There are
91 on the system of Darling make, set with valve boxes nt grade
Direction of operation is uniform. Valves are inspected only as
necesgitated by tbe routine system maintenance Hydrants: ere
are 130 on the system of Darling make of standard type with
6-inch gated Branches with one 414- and two 214-inch outlets. The
214-ineh outlets have National Standard tbreads and the stenmer
connections are 5 inches outside diameter with 4 threads per inch,
They are inespected annually and were found in good condition at
tima of inspection. Pressures: A recording pressure gauge in
water department office in municipal building showed pressures
to be well maintained at 80 pounds. Readings taken at 7 well
distributed hydrants showed pressures ranging from 48 to 78
with an average of 69 pounds. The average pressure available at
emergency connections to the Mndison system Is 108 ounds. Fire
Flow Tests: Probable supply available for fire protection purposes
was measured on April Tth, 1933 by means of Pltot tube, Loeation
of hydrant, dischnrge in gallons per minute, pressure before fiow
and pressure during fiow were as follows:
Ridgedale Ave. 8. of Orange Ave., 1,300—78—43.

Wegt End and Riverside Drives, 500—70—48.

2 inches in diameter,

of 1040 was 1,809,

Brooklake Rd. and Milton Ave., 380—T73—5.

Ridgedale Ave, 600 ft. . of Central Ave., 630—48—18.

South Orange Ave. BE. of Fernwood Rd., 760—78—15.

Hanover Rd. about 750 ft. E. of borough limits, 30—T78—15.
**Hanover Rd. about 2,300 ft. 1. of borough limits, 520—68—*,

*+*Test conducted April 13th, 1932.
*No reading taken,

FIRE DEPARTMENT: Volunteer or%ﬂnimtion of two companies
under the control of the borough which owns quarters, apparatus
and equipment nniisrappropﬂated $2,000 for the support of the de-
partment during . Total active membership about 40, evenl

divided between the two companies. Officers including a chief an

three nssistant chiefs, and in each company a foreman and an
assistant foremnn are selected amnoually by the companies amnd
appointed by the mayor and council, A minimum of 10 members
are available during the day and 16 members are avalilable at
night in Engloe Company No, 1. A minlmum of 6 members in day
and 16 at night are available in Engine Company No. 2, Company
No. 1: Located in basement of municipal building on Rid%ednle
Avenue north of South Orange Avenue as shown on map. Building
is a 2-gtory joisted brick structure with steam heat, concrete appa-
ratus fioor, slag roof, telephone, and a manually operated electric
giren Equipment: One 1 Hahn 400-g.p.m, triple combination
pumping engine carrying one 200-gallon booster tank, 350 feet of
booster hose, 1,000 feet of 214 inch hose, 2 ghort ladders and minor
equipment. This apparatus has a 1935 replacement engine and
pump wag rebuilt in 1943, One 1928 Ford auxiliary hose car carry-
in feet of 234-inch hose, 2 salvage covers, and miscellaneous
minor equipment. Company Neo, 2: Located in Ridgedale Park
gection on Broadway west of Riverside Drive ag shown om map.
Building 1z a 2-story frame structure with concrete apparatus
fioor, stenm hent, electric lights, and manually operated electric
giren, No teleplhone, Equipment: One 1926 Hahn hose and booster
car enrrying one 200-g pm booster pump, one 150-gallon booster
tank, 800 feet of 2%-inch hose, 200 feet of boovster hose, 2 short
Indders and some minor equipment, Hose: All 2%-inch hoge is
C.R.L. with National Standard screw couplings. In addition to
that carried on apgarntus there {g a reserve supply of 450 feet at
Compauy No, 1 and 350 feet at Company No, 2. Hosge i3 tested and
repacked at normal pump operating pressures in part at drills
and tested annually at 200 Eounds pressure. Ten percent of hose
is over 5 years old, 509 of hose is under 2 years old. Hose racks
are provided for drying hose Operations: The companies are gov-
erned by horough ordinance, Chief has control of apparatus at all
times and of men at fireg and drills. Motors are gtarted on alter-
nate donys and there are 4 appointed drivers for each apparatus.
Drills and Training: Company drills are held monthly. drills
being held during 1942 Drills are under the direction of the chief
officers and consist of laying hose, pump operation and some
Inidder work Fire Metbods: Booster lines and hand extinguishers
are used on inciplent fires supported by direct hydrant and en-
gine streams with shut off nozzles; 4 gas masks and 3 salvage
covers are provided. No heavy stream appliances are installed.
Response to Alarms: Both companies respond to all alarms and
nid may be gecured from the neighboring volunteer departments
at HManover Township, Mndison, Chatham Borough, Morris Town-
ship and Morris Plaing, and the part-paid department at Morris-
town. Building Inspection: No routine inspections by the fire de-
partinent except at comﬂlatnta are investigated Records and
Reports: Records consist chiefly of a tabulation of the nature of
alarms and attendance and a monthly report 1s made to the mayor
and ecounell. Fire Alarms: Telephoned through the Madison Ex-
change to homes or places of business of members near fire sta-
tions and sounded on electric sirens.

POLICE DEPARTMENT: Consists of a chief on enll 24 hours a
day and 2 patrolmen on duty alternate daye. In addition there is
one special officer and 60 auxiliary officers A two-way radio-
enuipped patrol car is provided, operating in conjunction with
Madison Police Department.’

BUILDING LAWS: Code adopted June 16th, 1924 provides for
the appointment of a buildin lnsipector and embodies some gen-
eral construction restrictions, but i8 not sufficlently comprehensive
from a fire Protectlon standpoint, No fire limits are established
and combustible roof coverings are not prohibited.

EXPLOSIVES AND FLAMMABLES: Local regulations are lim-
ited to an ordinance governing the installation and use of gas and
ofl fired heating equipment adopted November 3rd, 1941. State laws
adequately cover the storage and shipment of explosives and
fiammables and the construction of motion picture booths, The;
also restrict the discharge of fireworks to responsible bond
parties.

ZONING ORDINANCE: Nomne.



